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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTER, NEW MEXICD

December 18, 1964

Walter Duncan
P.0. Box 137
Burango, Colorado 81302
Dear Sir:

We have two coples of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill for
a well located in the Northeast cuarter of $,25¢T.32N-R.17W. The
Notice of Intention to Drill refers to this well as the ''Superior-Ute-
Navajo #1' end the form C-128 refers to it as the '"Navajo-Ute-Tribal #1',
Our statistical section arranges all wells sliphabetically and it will ‘
therefore be necessary that the lease name be very specific and always

refered to In the same manner on all future reports.
Will you please advise us which of the lease names you wish to use.
Yours truly,

Emery C. Arnold
District Supervisor
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